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The following is the legend 1o the city mep of Timisoara, specifying 91l mili. £
tary and civilian installations known to source prior to 15 Azril 195,
Sovist-oceupied Installations,
1. TFormer Artillery and Cavalry Barrscks, oceupied by 1,200 to 1,500 tanlk troops,
2, TParking lot with &0 to 100 light and heavy tanks, with three-cirit mumters on
their turrets, including L30, and the ied Star. They belongec to the tank
troops quartered in the barracks nstellebions, item 1.
3¢ A fun emplacement for 4 funs of sbout 75 mm, vith their barrcls elevatsd almost
vertically,
ko  $--called ehzle Teadows, use. os drill fielc by Soviet troops,
5, uoad blocks, guardec by Soviel sentries,
6. Former Rumanian Arny bakery, occupried by 500 to 60D troops.
éao‘Fbur-story tuilding with adjoining loading Tanp, used as 3 ration supply - archeuse,
Gb. Four-story uilding with adjoining loading ranp, used for the storarae of motor
vehicle spare parts snd scrap ivon.,
6e. Irick warehouse for unicentifisc matoriel.
5X1C 7. Two AA gun emplacements ¥with 2 total of 8 cuns of about 5 oy

Fain service station for Soviet troop
capacity of %,000 to 6,000 liters o
those coming from the direction of

Incorpleted broadeasting station with
2 Soviet headquarters, probably a u

S

n Timisoara, with &
ach,
Ared (it 1641 16).

a flat roof, built before the w
nit headgnarters,

fuel tanks with a
Vebicles refueling there also included

ar, housing
Officers and wecren in

uniform were obscrved,

Comrmmnications existed between %

he hcadquarters and

the troocps in the barracks irsiallations, item 1.
- L

11, Prewar unéercround fucl conlainers. Mo activity ohscrved there,
12. Low wooden barracks buildings ceins construetod Ly Soviet soldiers.

13. Iwo-story factory building, probzbly wousing a repair shop.
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13a, “rick Wildinr. Use not determined.

13b. FMive sheds. Use nol determined.

1o 44 sun o enplacement for 7 to 10 44 ru
supports when the runs were not in ‘g

15, _ﬁax"*in' lot with about 80 light and lu,a'fy tank

14, Yotor vehicle perking lot with 30 to 10 trucks of —

17. Former jmmaninn officer candicate school hovsing a fewr soldicrs in one
scetion of the building., The school was -.EJI.-; torn Covm.

() c"’

s restin: on

"17a. Installation quartering 500 4o, £00 Soviet 452 troops.

18, iicspital.

19, 01¢ three-siory Larracks insteliation, situated just esst of the old fortre

well, occuried by about LOC troops.

iga. fbout 10 AL guns with the barrcls resting on supports when the suns were
not inffiring position, the guns werc cuppled to trucks.

19b, Two Ak guns cmplaced on a smail !n,ll.

19¢. farking lot with asbout 25 trucks of Lhe _

20. Former lenau Barvachs » occunicd ,y alout ,Ou‘ troocps. In the bilieting
ares from G to 1u mortars with round Lase slates mounted on two-wheel
chassis with pnc uva ic tires, werc c»bserw:(h There were alse zn undee
terninec musber of trucks parked in the open because there were no
garaces avail a;ﬂea Loter vehicles fro“ this installaolion were scen in
tre traliic to the parling lot, ilen 8a.

20a. Three-slory builci

20b. Two-story builcl

ing.

20c. Ono-story building.

20d. Target range.

20e. small athletic {ield.

21. “ormer Koenis Ferdinand Earra AckS co.wmting ol a three-story Loilding,
pceupiec ‘a;i sn uncotermined number of troops. Troops seon Legving the
ingtallation o neraily went to ihe ‘arracks in stallatior n5, iten 1,

One d-ay two Pompmueb marched out,

22. Former Uth itifle ;(ef"& farrachs. cong i*;t',n. of two threcegtory Lulu,in

which quartered hd0 to 500 Ltroors vho wore Laonic ivsicnia. Thi

instal lation was on both sices of 5%, Joan street, which was b’? ocked

to traffic. fUroops received rifle orill thc‘:’c,s

23. Journzlistst club, used g7 Lhe Germans &s mil zmry post headjuerters cur-

ing the warg nov Soviet post headduarters. ost ol the nerscnnel scen
there were officers, .

2h. esidentisl tlock, occupicd by officers who were secen in traflic to
item 9. ’

a5, h.l]aé, billeting about, 50 officers who were seen walking to item 19,

26, Former fumanian ofiicers' ciut.  On the occasion of parades on Liberty
dduare, the troops were addvessed by their cormander from the olub
building's balcony.

27, Former Aumanian COTD:
all treops in the Lau:

C.  Ration supply -ar chous::, ;_rr=;dr_>z:s:‘.:’1a(;<;1;-; for meal and beer supplied by
the city of Timisoara.

for

22, Dillets for not less thanm 100 o ic ers of the voviet Lecurity Service.
30. o©f iicec of the Soviet Jecoritr service wilh anten: & on lhe rooi of the
ouilding and mumercus tclophone lines converring there from va ious

Qu’ectlom, beavy trafiic of personnel, including civilians, and vehicles
Coy and nipght. Tindscers rosidents said that persons arvested were hLeken
there, and relerred to the milcing as GPU headquartors. ocden
garages vero located cast of ihe i;a,LLciing;a

31. Teba cottdn mill, working uncer the supervision of a Soviet may zeor and

celivering 90 percent of its output to the ¥.$,3.%.

32. Target range with hich embaninents, and an 2% cun ormla 20t with five
AA guns and a erew of about 50 soldicr By Sil ihe so=-collcd
Tunbing, forast, which is no'. entered on the nan,

33. Adrfield under constrmiction., -

3he A2 fun amplacement with 7 AL puns.

Euilcings which are rarked as Sovi etepocouied Lbut not m*oudm with
reference mrnbers ave r=~’“‘: or:,’ billets. Soviet weren ond
seldom secn at thes vource belicved ihat anly
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cfficers had their Qeﬂbn(Oﬁtu living
Gependents?! school in Tindisonra,

dunanian Installations.

5. CO“”Uﬂiuﬁ Farty building in the suburb of Iehala.

6. ilitary radio stut¢on with two antenna masts,

37. rorrcr fgmanian military court, cousisting of a threc-story berrack
bullding, now housing the Hucurntatr court.

d0.  lotor vehicle repair shop for aray and civilian vehicles.

39.  TWOo- ctory ville-lile uilding Ultﬂ 1?rLe baleony, housin: the »®ouri

neadquariters,
40.  Forrer neuspaper printing press now housing the Communist Farty pri

oifice.
M. ou )
W2, Illit1“ neadguarters.,
13, Gorrurist iarty apprentice school, students wore dordegrey unifors

visor-type cans,
G Administration building of the Tinis Torontal districi,
IS, Two villas housing the uc”ﬁu'~°t Youth organization he eadguariers.
. Office of the Comrumist . cn league.
itfe  vmcuritate office with 2 jail for mriconcrs on remond, formerly the
German consulate.,

viore dark-brown service color.

9. Comrmnist rariy central com ittes, formerly the Germanvbankine

50. Darrseks installsation with troops affiliate: with the ruard
buildivg under item k3.

51, Qlic fortrass barracls, housing the Ra udt Fuseun.

52., 01g Transylvenisn Larracts, consistine of a %
ture wﬁich vas ﬂartlv torn dovm. The
the storase of food supplics by the aliy
Gorpany. hrow there, rotatoss and vegetables were haulec to 3ov
wnils on fumanisn vehicles, cld riding school vas located in
the rear section of the i .MS}"LLutlena

2. Cavages for Sommunist iarty vehieles, with spase aceguate for about

motor vehicles,

Dhe Ville with of: ices for .umanisn >¢tlcer*, requisitioned in larch 0

ce. JﬁLhYludtC tralfic control offices where travel vernits to Lhe Lord
qres were ‘ogu@no

Y6, Tarracks inst talistion, occupied
an undetermined nu

5¥. uilitia ofiice in th

5

o
g

story
waining buil
entara Apro&m

b TR
AW

7 about 100 nﬂCL“JtuhP persony
er off 1ntgrcyc10" anc rotor vel
Llisabetbstadt sector,

1 s s 4 ~: P - N "y 2% agyehe g weph A Yoz, " 3 TN T SRR O T
G. lilitary fire censrinbet with theee brucks in the Josalstadt o
4 city.
fhm parinent iﬁlﬁvvﬁw“+mmm

oifice for thoe city scetion o Fabpitai tadt,
Bouse oi Soeial perocrats
stables for mounted Jazuvitate and < ilivia person

2. Airlield used by the TA Civilian

Airlines vorporati

Tndustrial Installo tloz

03, Romitex textile factery, nredominantly working on Soviet oréars.

6li.  Pour pasoline containers, ocach with 2 caracity of 55000 1o £,000

liters, and o MURMUq;mlsmdm1Mmuwwa"mhrmmw:m
on Annex.}

65, ¥ive :ascline containers, cach with a capacity of 5,000 - o £,000
liters, ond a nmineral oil station.

Jachine factery procucing spare narts for farm nachiney
Lil calie factory under constraction

ate 4 at SRRT0 sunnlvine Seuiel Fomame  meel e s e et ot PO

EhENTIAR: «

[

T
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€9, Erlich and Auschonor textile Sactory.

70. lLateh Tactorsy,

7i. 5eherk textile factory snd recving »ill.

72. ‘.ater tower,

T2. Tobacce factary, reconstructed except for the building on the bank
ol the Bega Fiver, The plant does not supply the oovi ets,

7L. Yewly constructed rachine Tactory; the 1.2, (Industrie Metelurgd
nanat) lant, corprising several shops for the mavufacture of
machine parts and silos for the storage of prain snd seed, Tae

LR

entire plant which proviously included the Lega 1111, was destroyad

and i1ts reconstruction has rot vet Leen completod,
. Hat factory,

7l. Gowoly ice plant.
77« Herzor textile factory and woesving mill.
o 18

Ve st Danat Teaving 1411,

19, lHerzor textile factory o 2. .

00,  Former Lecher factory menulacturing tin utensils for the § BTN I

buildings were added to the feetory in 1990,

0l. Petru Cvoza textile factory.

82. ‘lectromotor factory, a branch factory of the Dynumo Siate nterpr

83. slaughterhouse with ice factory, canning factory, larpe cold sihora
plant, and railroad spur.

8h. Svnflower o3l factory with a 5,000-1iter cistern an- a railroad sp

85. FPrima Banat shon factory, formerly Dermata shoc tactory.

36, Gerba lesther factory.

87. Chewical plant for the produciion of chromivm and fiveprios hearth
plates. '

8. PBuzias steam mill,

89. “anara chemical plant which produces paints and chenical produc:s
the leather industry.

90, Techino Metall plart, formerly the Borzak wire-works » Droducing -
drums, hospital beds and wire works, predomirantly for military
poses. The plent was preatly enlarced in 1919 and 1950,

91. Timisoaras sills spinning mill.

92. TeMa tape factor:.

93. Igena chemical dye house.

9k. KElba Electro-Lanst battery factory, formerly Dura factory.

9%. Tiniscara brewery,

96. Danat steam mill in the city sector ol Fabrikstadt.

#7. JTee plant. )

93. I.R.P. (Industria Romana ce Pisle) leather factory with two lay-e
srukestacks.,

92. Aschlosser lesther Factory.

180, Voolea industry, larce wool spinning and weaving Factor Y and lare
athletic field with swiming pool,

101. Ocsko Teregia ho ey mdll, fermorly Stendart Tactory.,

102. Yulcan rubber factory.

103. Cheorche Vojz lst Benat sackeleth factory and Kswe rubber band Tt

10L.  ist Banat slove factory,

10ha. Waler tower of the glove facteory,

105, an ilevee shee factor:, formerly Filt factory,

106, . {(Industria homans de riaie; Jeather Tactory, form
3.

18

)

rascline containers, each with a capaelty of U,000 to 5,000
liters, and & mineral oil dy .

107.

3 mes

Fallic and Yiscellaneous Inatalis

108, Eroadeasting station under construction, with ove radic tower oy
and a second tower still uwoder construction.
109. ‘ooden shed fur the storare of grain, tuilt on conerete vos'is,

i ey F1E, o
SHORLT- g"ﬁ“‘ffﬂ;ﬁME

New
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123,
i12l.
125,
126,
127,
123 P>

129,
130.
131,

132,
133,

13h.
13¢5,
135,
137.
138,
13%.

150,
11,
lhia

1ltb
1h2.
143,
1hl,
1)—!‘5 *
1hBa

1he,
1h7,

1h3.
1.[50 &
151.
152,

53
155k,

o

.

*
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~ooden shed for the storape

vewr athletic fiel: for employees of the
constructed in 1950,

Locomotive rounchouses and locomotive workshop,

fallroad workshops, partly reconstructec.

iteconstructed railroad signsl towery ihe Lrack system hss rod been
enlarged.

Railroad storage shed and custons oflicc, without ramps, built in
1949.

Freight yord offices.

Billets for train personnel.

Eain railroad station without loading ramps, under recenstruction.

Railroaqd olfices in an o0ld building of the rain railvoad station,

Ieconstructed hospital for children.

Clinic for children.

Hospitsl of a Humane Society.

State department store, former ‘eisspalais,

Fationalized hosjital and church of the Lrothers of Liercy Order,

lunicipal hospital.

School and church of the Piarists,

Comranist youth center.

Stalin Farl, formerly Studier Park. .

Few Rumanian cathedral with four small steeples and a large towor in
the center.

Capitol motion picture theater.

Telephene amd telegraph exchanze, built in 1947,

Toun hall, formerly cormcrcial school., The torn hall was cn Promaria
Street, prior to 1948,

3tate opera house.

Office for Plammed Lconomy for the Timis Torontal cistrict, fornerly
on Primaria Strect.

Serbian church with two steeples.

Unirii Square.

Cathedral with two steeples.

Irotestant church with a steeple ia the cenbor.

State department storve.

Court and finance office building wiich, with o prorinent wooden
structure on top ol the roof, is the highest look-out in Timisoars.
During the war, it was used as fire watchtower,

Court jail.

Iain building of the Rumanian Peoplets Bank, .

Branch agency of the People's HBank for Incustrial Enterprises, Jormerly
a department. store,

renien State Nailways,

"Branch agency of the People's Sank for Agricultursl Toterprises.

'ain pnost-office.

State clinle and sanatorium, formerly Freund senatorium.

Medical collere,

Streetecar depot with shoeds containing four Italian~tyne tusses.

Strestcar repair shops., Timisoara hag § strectcar lines and 2 bug
lines in operation. Iodern sitrestcars were introduced 9

Yabrik railroad station.

Freight yard sheC with a ramp of about 50 meters entered from e
long side. All military shipments were losded over this AT,
Lo new ramps were observed under construction.

Electrica sporting grounds.

Ir. Bebes epidemic hospital,

Railroac wepair shops for cars, built in 19h7.

Gasa Verde, former royal hurbing lodge near the Munting Forest., !

Locks for the power siztion at the Leca Conal, ‘

Bega power plant.

Vanicipal swirming pool. -

SHORE
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155. FPrewar posial telepraph station with two anteuras, 30 to 35 neters kigh,

People's swimming pool, Porperly Yepbtun owirr ing pool.

157, state depot for iromvarc, prodoninantly aoriculbural irmiements,
formerly fortun: cepartment stors,

158. Serbicw chureh with one steeple,

159, OLd Kumanien cathedrsl) with tovr smallstesples, in the eily sector of
Fabrikstadt.

160, 4pollo motion picture theaber.

161, Feoplets park, formerly luna Fark,

182, rain power plant with 3 large stern Loilers » one larie smolestach, and
two short, broad, iron smokestacks,

163.  Gatholic Li'inceus Shurch with tuo hizh stieeples, located on Coroniei
Square ip the city sector of Fobrikstadt.

18, Reformed Lutheran Church with 2 small steepie in ihe city secior of
Fabriksiadt.,

16%.  strectecleaning ofiice. '

166, Pera sanstorius,

147, Catholic clmrch witi Lwo hilzh s teeples in the city soctor of
!1lisabethstaat.,

160, 7Technical collere.

169, Slate sanatorium » Tormer Caliterivs sanatoviun,

373, Moin administration building of Rumsnian Railwavs,

17, 01d Mumanien church on Fuotte Smare in the eity sector of Josefaladd,

172. Cooperative balery, formerly Ocsterrcicherts !

173. Tew hospital, buill in 1950.

17h. State sanatoriu~, formerly Corken sanctoriy- N

175. Botre Dame Chureh with two sbeeples.

176, Building, of the botre Lao maanery, nationalized and vsec as school.

177. Catholie church with one steeple in the city sector of Joselstadt,

170,  frte wotion nicturc theater, fomerly lisrel theater,

179, Eera customs office and iransfir point of freight goods. Mros ship {o
railroad. .

130, Bbouble-irack railroad bridge across the Pepa canal. 413 bridires across
the Bern canal in the city srea were undamaged. The ceral ha an
average width of 15 metors. Tugboats from the direction of Tu oslavia
cape as Tar as the former Bepa 1l item Th.

101. HBumanian church inm the suburb of chala,

crrent,  Compare with nrevious ststemeorts by the
snd on troops in the Benat anc obher navts of Numania,
The present rerort indicates that » 08 the Soviebecccupie
27 may house a hirhecchelon headaquarters, provebly a diviss
item 1 probably one or s Possibly, two wedium tenk regiaonis
tanke self~propelied reriment anty possibly, also o 3
Teking into consideration that source saw Soviet ofiicera with -
in arad arc that, therefore s & tank unit, possibly a regiment, ms ated
there, it can be concluded that a boviet tank ddvision is located in the Danat.
It is possiblec that, following the movenent of the 24 Gcs Lecs ¥iv to south-
eastern Hungary in the .41l of 1900 ane/or spring of 1970, a tenk Civision Trom
central or eastern Rumonia was stabioned in the #te Tt cannot be debormined
whebher this tank division is the 10th Tamk Div which was lost identified in
fumania in 1947, The »resent report also indicates that item 172 Juartered
from 500 to %00 AtA troops with LD 44 funs, including not less than 17 heavy
funs with supports for the barrels » G 1L x 7hemm puns. These rigures are
indicative ol two repirents of an Ao divisicn. Such a division has long
been esrried in fumanie; b its locaiion has not been oreviously determined,

nic

1 Aniex: 1 Ulueprint.
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